

CURRICULUM VITAE

OVESH MOHAMMAD KASAM CHANDA

Mobile Number: +91-9722146786

Email: ochanda25@gmail.com



POST APPLIED FOR: - CIVIL PROJECT ENGINEER

OBJECTIVE

Civil Engineer with 5 years plus of experience in construction, focusing on project management, site inspections, and quality control. Committed to delivering projects efficiently, meeting time-lines, and maintaining high standards within budget. Eager to contribute my skills and experience to support the successful completion of future construction projects.

SKILLS

- Construction management
- Estimation
- Quantity Surveying
- AutoCAD
- Surveying and levelling.
- Communication

WORK EXPERIENCE

Civil engineer, Vyom consultant

02/2023 - Present

- Conducted site inspections and ensured compliance with approved drawings.
- Prepared progress reports and tracked project milestones.
- Performed material testing and verified contractor bills.
- Managed project billing & ensuring accuracy.
- Coordinated with clients, architects, and consultants to ensure timely project delivery.
- Project: Bhailal Amin Oncology Block. (Vadodara)

KP Green Engineering Ltd. (Matar).

Billing Engineer, Sharp & Tannan

04/2022 - 01/2023

- Checked contractor bills, JMRs, and performed material reconciliation.
- Conducted material testing and site inspections as per scope of work.
- Site: Alembic Veda II & Kiara project

TPI & PMC Engineer, Geo Design & Research Pvt Ltd

10/2019 - 04/2022

- Assisted in inspections, ensuring quality of workmanship and materials per plans and client requirements.
- Managed site laboratory and testing procedures, ensuring compliance with standards.
- Conducted material testing and site inspections as per scope of work.
- Supported tender-related tasks for building projects.
- Site: PMAY Vuda housing project (FP 116 - 8 Towers G+7)

QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor in Civil Engineering, 2019

Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel Institute of Technology, Vasad (Gujarat, India)

CGPA: 6.87

Diploma in Civil Engineering, 2016

Butler Polytechnic, Vadodara (Gujarat, India)

CGPA: 8.13

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name : Ovesh Mohammad Kasam Chanda

Birth Date : 25/04/1997

Place of Birth : Vadodara, Gujarat India

Marital status : Married

Nationality : Indian

Passport No. : M0589678

Driving license : GJ06 20200014909 (India)

Languages : English, Hindi, Gujarati, Urdu

DECLARATION

I hereby certify that all the information mentioned above true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

OVESH MOHAMMAD KASAM CHANDA